New Mexico QOil Conservation Commission
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

December 2, 1956

Eanner Drilling Company
Box 1571
Farmirgton, New Mexico

Gentlemen?

Your Ute Indian Well #7 in H-28-31N 16W, Horseshoe Gallup Pool,
wos assigned an initial allowable on August 23, 1959.

0il Conservation Commission rules require that a gag-0il ratio
test be conducted between 30 and €O days after completion and
submitted to this office not later than 10 days thereajfter.

We have not recetved a gae 0il ratio teat on this well as of
this date, and for that reason have not given the well a December
allowadble. Will you please submit this test tmmediately in order
to avoid further lose of allowable.

Yours very truly

Krery Co Arnold
Supervisor, Distriet #3
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